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Dodge, Tamara

From: Bentzen, Alexandra

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: FSET & CLTS motion question
Hi Tami,

| should have clarified that we do still need a CLTS draft to delete the requirement that DHS ensure services for children
who are eligible and apply for CLTS. | think it was section 487 of the Governor's bill.

Thank you!

. Alex

From: Bentzen, Alexandra

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 2:36 PM ‘

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Charlie <Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dyck, Jon <Jon.Dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: FSET & CLTS motion question

Hi Tami,

Correct, in addition to retaining the requirement, the FSET item should include language on the report and the
requirement that DHS can seek the release under 13.10.

At the Committee's request, the CLTS item should have no language. We'll just transfer the GPR to JFC and the FED to
MA contracts when we do the file maintenance in Sharepoint.

Thanks!
Alex

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Bentzen, Alexandra <Alexandra.Bentzen®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Charlie <Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dyck, Jon <Jon.Dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FSET & CLTS motion question

Alex,

On Motion 113, D. 3. regarding FSET required participation by able-bodied adults, | know | need draft language to
eliminate the statutory changes in the budget. Do | also need language on the transfer to the JCF supplemental and
required report on this one?

I have the same question on the CLTS (A. 9.) request. Do | need the supplemental language or just the FED language? I'm
assuming the FED transfer to the MA contracts appropriation occurs upon approval of the committee, correct?



Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@leqgis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).
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LFB.......Dyck - Children’s long-term care services; delete entitlement 35
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- v

1. Page 477, line 19: delete lines 19 to 23.

(END)
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LFB.......Dyck - Children’s long-term care services; delete entitlement
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 477, line 19: delete lines 19 to 23.

(END)



